
Message 

From: Silk, David - HMT [David.Silk@hmtreasury.gov.uk] 
Sent: _._.17j03/202.0._11:00:06 
To: NR POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLIC NR @dwp.gsi.gov.uk]; 

Farrington Katie POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLtCY'lkatie_:fa_rringto_n_@_ dwp.gsi.gov.uk] 
CC: . }_._._._ ;POLICY GROUP UC ANALYSIS ._._,_._._.NR._._._._._. (~?dwp.gsi.gov.uk]; NR I- HMT 

NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk]; NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk]'
Subject: RE: Off Sen increasing standard alloiáñ ' 

Flag: Follow up 

Thanks 
Katie and I also just discussed. 

We also need: 

Clarity on how quickly can be implemented. Ideally from tomorrow/next week. 

How many will benefit 

Equivalent on legacy 

If not possible on legacy, is there a clear rationale — with vulnerable people at heart of that — for why not 

Do we need to change 5 week wait? Cost of turning advance into a grant? 

David Silk I Deputy Director I Welfare Spending and Reform I Personal Tax, Welfare and Pensions Group 
HM Treasury 1 I , Orange I I Horse Guards Rd, London SW I A 2HQ 1 L I&S 
www.hmtreasury.gov.uk

PA: I R I&S @hmtreasury.gsi.gov.uk
~.-.-.-.-.-. N. -.-.-.-.-. ; 

NR _._._. .-.... X 

From; NR _._POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLICY; N R @dwp.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 March 2020 10:55 `----------------------------------
To: Silk, David - HMT <David.Silk@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Farrington Katie POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & 
EMPLOYMENT_ _ POLICY <KATIE.FARRINGTON@dwp.gov.uk> 
Cc: NR ;POLICY GROUP UC ANALYSIS NR @dwp.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Off Sen increasing standard allowance 

Hi David 

With thanks to NameRedacted;team, cost wise for every £10 increase per week it's about £1.7bn. To draw equal 

with SSP you'd need to increase by £21 per week, which is £3.6bn. 

We could uprate in UC relatively quickly, but not in legacy — the lead in times for the IT on legacy is very long --------------------------------, 
NR :first reaction was April 2021). We'll push on that to see what could be done to expedite but 

just wanted to flag. 

- NR I Deputy Director for Universal Credit Policy 
Caxton House I Tothill Street I London SW1H 9NA 
Tel' 

I&S-----------

E_M_A_I_[BLOCK 

Department for Work and Pensions 

1NQ000657862_0001 



From: Silk, David - HMT <David.Silk@hmtreasury.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 March 2020 10:38 
To: Farrington Katie POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLICY 
<KATIE. FARRINGTON@ DWP.GSI.GOV.0 K> 
Cc :..............NR LICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLICY <I~ NR DWP.GSI.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Off Sen increasing standard allowance ----------------------------------i 

Thanks Katie 

Will call shortly. We also need equivalent change in legacy. For announcement today. 

David Silk I Deputy Director I Welfare Spending and Reform I Personal Tax, Welfare and d_ Pensions__ ___ ___ Group 
HM Treasury 1 1, Orange I 1 Horse Guards Rd, London SW1A 2HQ H I&S 

.hmtreasu .gov.uk 
.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... 

PA:;, NR I&S NR hmtreasury.gsi.gov.uk 

-----Original Message-----
From: Farrington Katie POLICY GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLICY 
<KATIE.FARRINGTON(c~dwp. gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 March 2020 10:34 
To: Silk, David _ HMT <David.Silk(a hmtreasurygov.uk> 

GROUP UNIVERSAL CREDIT & EMPLOYMENT POLICY 

NR dwp.gov.uk> 
Subject: Off Sen increasing standard allowance 

NR has asked me to get in touch on increasing standard allowance. We are supportive, easier to --------------------------, 
operationalise in UC than the legacy system. Good to discuss H I&S 

Katie Farrington I Director for Universal Credit and Employment Policy I DWP 

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. 
If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the 
information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. 

Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the Department for Work and 
Pensions. 
If you have received this transmission in error please tell us and then permanently delete what you have 
received. 
This email was scanned for viruses by the Department for Work and Pensions antivirus services and was found 
to be virus free. 
Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our Email 
Policy. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This footnote also 
confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other 
lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses. 

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. 
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